30th July 1958
General Delivery
Walluku, Maui

Dr Remneth P. Emory
Bishop Mnseus
Homolulu 17, Oahu

Dear Dr. Emory:

8ince your visit here we have dug
eome carbom out of another lava flow mear & place
called Xsunehurehume which is a mile or so farther
up the southwest rift. This flow 1looks oonsiderably
older than the 6800 year old Kamahinma flow.

Likely looking places to dig have beem located
or two Oother flowe. Also there are at least threa
mors flows, the positions of whioh have only been
noted. At least three flows have tree moulds four
to six feet dlameter. Thus, at ons time, thie part
of Haleakale was govered by & great forest of
giant trees, probabdbly Koa.

I wrote to Orame of the University of Michigam
about gatting a date on %his Keumehumeshune osarbon.
He replied that he couldn’t do it beczuse already
he had emongh samples %o keep him busy for over itwo
yoears. What do you suggest?

S8inocerely yours, '222{f2n~
( M/ﬁ s

Owote Reber



